
              Posted 7.30.2020 at 4:30pm by JAD Revised 7.31.2020 
             
                       SELECT BOARD 
                   AGENDA 
               Tuesday, August 4, 2020 
                       7:00pm      
 

The Select Board Regular Meeting is being held virtually in accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order 
Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L.c.30A. S.20. Interested individuals can listen in and 
participate by phone and/or online by following the link and phone # below. 
 

Topic: Select Board 
Time: Aug 4, 2020 07:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84274528371?pwd=N0JLbVRuaUtPWUxwbGtpdzJESlRUZz09 
 

Meeting ID: 842 7452 8371 
Passcode: 511747 
 

Dial by your location 
+1 253 215 8782 US 
+1 301 715 8592 US 
 

 One tap mobile  
+13126266799,,123906012# US (Chicago)  
+19294362866,,123906012# US (New York)  
 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcr10QIrF 
 

Agenda Items 
 

1) Meet with DPW Director Tim Kilhart about the Mass Works grant for Slough Road and to discuss finalizing  
design for the Ayer Road construction project. (7:00) 

2) Facilities Manager Jeff Hayes will provide a municipal buildings overview (7:15) 
3) Approve minutes of 6/30, 7/7, 7/9, 7/14 (7:35) 
4) Public Communication (7:40) 
5) Committee/Board Appointments: (7:45) 

a) War Monument Restoration Committee – Richard Cabelus (Hist. Com. Rep.) 
b) 4th of July Committee – Anne Hentz & Chris Connors 
c) Bare Hill Pond Watershed Management Committee – Kerry Shrives 
d) Conservation Commission  
e) Park & Recreation Commission – Mark Morin 

6) Town Administrator Report - miscellaneous issues & discussion items (8:00) 
7) Action/Discussion items: (8:15) 

a) Recognize resignation of Steve Victorson from the Park & Recreation Commission 
b) Discuss memo from the Board of Health about the future of the Transfer Station Committee 
c) Discuss and act on memo from the Board of Health about PFSA testing of the well on the Ryan Land  
d) Discuss Fall Annual Town Meeting warrant 
e) Discuss Carlson Orchards request to extend serving of alcoholic beverages on the patio from  

6pm to 8pm on Fridays and Saturdays 
8) Select Board Reports 

 
     Next Regular Meeting 

       To be determined in August if necessary or Tuesday, September 1st  
     7:00pm 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84274528371?pwd=N0JLbVRuaUtPWUxwbGtpdzJESlRUZz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcr10QIrF


































































Select Board Minutes                                                                    1                                                                       June 30, 2020  
 

Select Board Minutes 
Tuesday, June 30, 2020 
6:00pm 

The Select Board Regular Meeting was held virtually in accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order 
Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L.c.30A. S.20. 

Select Board participants:  
Chair Alice von Loesecke, Rich Maiore, Kara Minar, Stu Sklar, Lucy Wallace 

Town Staff participants:  
Town Administrator Tim Bragan, Assistant Town Administrator Marie Sobalvarro, Executive Assistant Julie 
Doucet 

Additional participants:  
Tom Philippou, Chris Mitchell, Even Wittenberg, Michael Maglothin, Dan Tracey, Janet Waldron, Jim Burns , 
Mark Shaw, Jason Cole, Joanne Ward 

Board of Health (BoH) appointment 

The Select Board invited current member seeking reappointment Tom Philippou and new volunteer Chris Mitchell 
to speak about their interest in serving and the qualifications that possess that add value to the board. Philippou 
has served on the BoH for 18 years and has been a resident for close to 30 years. His pharmaceutical profession 
and years as a volunteer are what he highlighted as beneficial to the BoH. Mitchel is also a long term resident with 
a professional background as a geologist specializing in education and is consulting now on environmental impacts 
to water quality, human health and the environment. The Select Board members agreed both candidates have 
value to bring to the BoH. Select Board member Rich Maiore was adamant now is not the right time to appoint 
someone new mainly because of the current global pandemic. Wallace and von Loesecke want to encourage 
involvement of new volunteers admitting there is never a perfect time to make such as change. By a roll call vote, 
Minar – aye, Wallace – aye, von Loesecke – aye, Sklar – aye, Maiore – nay, the board voted to nominate Chris 
Mitchell for the position on the Board of Health. The members thanked Philippou for his service and time over the 
years.  

Conservation Commission appointments 
The commission has three terms up for appointment and one associate position. Janet Waldron, Mark Shaw and 
Jim Burns have all indicated their interest in being reappointed. Residents Eve Wittenberg, Michael Maglothin and 
Dan Tracey have submitted volunteer forms indicating their interest in serving on the commission.  

Eve Wittenberg highlighted her professional experience in public health and her personal interest in preservation 
of open space. She is a newer resident to town who recently advised with the Emergency Management 
Committee during the Covid pandemic. 

Dan Tracey is a longtime resident and biologist. His interests include wildlife, the wetlands protection act, the deer 
management subcommittee and development projects.  

Maglothin is fairly new to town. He moved his family from Acton for the farming and open space Harvard offers. 
He describes himself as an outdoor enthusiast and GIS expert. Maglothin owns a farm near the town center and is 
eager to contribute. 

 

 



Select Board Minutes                                                                    2                                                                       June 30, 2020  
 

Current member Jaye Waldron has served on the commission since 2008 and has been employed with the 
Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) for close to 30 years. She has extensive knowledge 
of the wetland regulations. Waldron enjoys being on the commission and views her role as a commissioner to be a 
strong focus on protection minus any personal agendas.  

Mark Shaw is a lifelong resident who joined the commission a few years ago. He has enjoyed learning the role of 
commissioner and being able to work with residents and landowners. He has taken the time to learn the 
regulations to determine what is best and what compromises can be made.  

Jim Burns began in an associate role and is also a longtime resident. He enjoys the interaction with residents and 
wants to continue. He has learned the commission is very busy. 

Commission member Janet Ward added Jaye Waldron is map certified which is extremely helpful. She noted as 
long term residents those who are on the commission currently have a vested interest in town and are familiar 
with all areas of town very well.  

In the interest of time Von Loesecke decided to move votes on these appointments to the July 7th meeting. The 
Select Board have a special meeting scheduled for 7pm that they must attend.  

Deer Management subcommittee member Jason Cole asked the Select Board to be mindful of anyone seeking 
appointment for a singular or political agenda and to consider what is best for the commission and their current 
goals. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:00pm 

 

Documents referenced: 
Mitchell vol form dated – 5.12.2020 
Magolthin vol form dated – 5.3.2020 
Wittenberg vol form-  dated 5.4.2020 
Tracey vol form – dated 5.13.2020 

 



Select Board Minutes                                                                  1                                                                          June 30, 2020 
 

Select Board Minutes 
Tuesday, June 30, 2020 
7:00pm 

The Select Board Regular Meeting was held virtually in accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order 
Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L.c.30A. S.20. 

Select Board participants:  
Chair Alice von Loesecke, Rich Maiore, Kara Minar, Stu Sklar, Lucy Wallace 

Town Department attendees: 
Town Administrator Tim Bragan, Assistant Town Administrator/HR Director Marie Sobalvarro, Executive 
Assistant Julie Doucet 

Additional participants:  
Attorney Blake Mensing from the Mensing Group (legal and business advisory firm solely dedicated to cannabis 
in Massachusetts), Apple Guy Flowers CEO Lucas Thayer (Harvard resident) 

Alice von Loesecke opened the meeting by explaining Apple Guy Flowers requested time with the Select Board to 
introduce their team and present their business plan. After the presentation there will be an opportunity for 
questions. No action is being taken at this meeting.  

Apple Guy Flowers will need local approval by obtaining a community host agreement with the Select Board, a 
special permit from the Planning Board and approval from the Board of Health. In addition, they will need 
approval from the Cannabis Control Commission. 

Attorney Mensing explained his firm specializes in legal and strategic counseling for cannabis businesses in 
Massachusetts. His client, Apple Guy Flowers, is proposing a Tier II Cultivation facility with 5,000 – 10,000 feet of 
canopy space. Mensing said cannabis production is highly regulated and can only be sold to licensed product 
manufacturers. All cannabis business operators, license holders and employees have required extensive 
background checks. 

Harvard resident Lucas Thayer, 92 South Shaker Road, has been farming on his aunt’s land and is interested in 
expanding to produce raw cannabis flower using organic methods to offer a great product not currently available 
in the market.  Details are outlined in Apple Guy Flowers business overview. (Appendix A). 

Select board member Lucy Wallace asked about visibility of the farming area from the roadway. Mensing 
confirmed the farming areas cannot be viewed from any public way per state regulations. He expects this to be 
addressed during the special permit process with the Planning Board.   

Stu Sklar asked where on the property the farming area will be located. Lucas described the area to be up hill on 
the east side of the property. He is aware this location must meet required setbacks from the property line and 
wetland protection zone. Thayer confirmed he will need a small drying shed and plans to erect a temporary 
structure for secure storage in October.  



Select Board Minutes                                                                  2                                                                          June 30, 2020 
 

Alice von Loesecke asked how Thayer will protect his plants without a greenhouse. Thayer has plans to use 
coverings for warmth during the growing season and will utilize a corrugated clear plastic rooftop for rain 
protection. He will require minimal lighting for security purposes and any lighting will be downcast.  

Mensing noted video surveillance will be motion activated with highly sensitive infrared security monitoring. The 
security plan will be vetted by the Cannabis Control Commission, local police and included in the special permit 
process.  

Rich Maiore asked for a timeline on the growing season. Thayer explained in early March or April he will begin 
working with the baby plants, in early May the plants will be transported outside into small greenhouse structures 
for each plant to offer protection when temperatures are low, in May or June trellis netting will be installed with 
pruning and watering continuous throughout the summer months (June, July, August). In the summer months, he 
expects to employ one or two employees. September is when more pruning begins and in October is when 
additional staff will be necessary for harvesting.  

Maiore also asked about the odor that will accompany outdoor cannabis cultivation. Thayer explained the 
prevalent time when odor will be at its strongest is on a hot September day. He will plant other flowers that are 
fragrant and utilize an aerosol technique similar to a snowmaking machine.  Thayer said the cannabis plant does 
not create a strong odor until it flowers in September. Maiore senses cannabis may become an alternate crop for 
New England farmers.  

Wallace asked if Thayer has heard from any of his direct neighbors about his intent to operate a cannabis 
cultivation facility on South Shaker Road. He heard feedback at the public outreach meeting held in December 
which was a mix of those in favor and others with concerns. Since then he has not heard anything further. 
Mensing assured the board that there will be additional community outreach. 

Kara Minar asked if Thayer is confident an outdoor facility can produce a uniform product. Thayer admitted you 
can never be 100% confident with cannabis cultivation. He is confident in his abilities to properly grow and 
protect the product. Mensing noted Thayer is well known and respected in the cannabis community.  

Von Loesecke asked when background checks are completed. Mensing said these checks can be done 
concurrently on the local and state levels.  

Mensing explained the licensing process which begins once an application is submitted to the Cannabis Control 
Commission. After initial review, the commission will send a request for information back to the applicant. This 
request will address any questions about what has been submitted. Once a notice of completion is issued the 90 
day statutory review process begins. During this time, they would meet on the local level to finalize necessary 
approvals and full background and Cori checks would be underway.  

Minar was curious about guidelines for towns to deny a request. Mensing said most of the local approval 
guidelines are within the local bylaws. Compliance with the Cannabis Control Commission regulations provides an 
extra level of obligations. Mensing reiterated all local standards and state compliance must be met before a 
license to operate is granted.  

Public questions  
Anonymous: What keeps this product from reaching the local individual market with direct sales vs. wholesale 
sales? Mensing answered this is not allowed with this type of operation. Licensee would have license revoked. 



Select Board Minutes                                                                  3                                                                          June 30, 2020 
 

Resident Mark Mikitarian: If a permit is granted with conditions, and the permit holder isn't in compliance with 
the permit, which Town (and/or State) entities have enforcement authority to bring the operation into 
compliance? Mensing answered the local granting authority handles enforcement. If the state is alerted to any 
issues they can revoke the license. 
 
Attorney Scott D. Carman of Krems, Jackowitz & Carman, representing a group of neighbors:  What is the 
approximate timeline of when you will seek your first approval to your last approval, and what is the order in 
which you will seek approvals? Mensing described the process beginning with a community host agreement and 
any impact fee decided upon. Community outreach meeting is required and the agreement must be in place prior 
to submission to the state. They would plan to submit to the state the day after both are in place. He admitted the 
state process is slow and can take anywhere from four to eighteen months. 

Anonymous: Can you briefly describe your plans for how you will be preparing the hugelkultur beds prior to 
planting? Thayer will utilize soil pots reminiscent of growbags. They will be lined bags with burnt logs on top and 
use of an animal manure blend from Maine. He will also use worm castings. 
 
Meg Bagdonas: How will the product be kept separate from CSA agricultural items and from patrons who come to 
the property to pick up shares? What keeps them from wandering and how are the activities kept from 
comingling?  Likewise workers from either enterprise? Mensing answered the state requires physical and 
administrative separation.  

Mark Mikitarian: Who reviews the background checks for prospective employees?  Is the employer who makes 
the hiring decisions the one who is the determinant of what in the background check is a disqualifier for hiring?  
Does the state have guidelines for this, particular to the cannabis industry? Mensing answered the facility 
operator choses the employees but the state in the gate keeper of who can work in the cannabis industry.  
 
Karen Morris: With respect to the smell mitigation, other than "nice smelling plants" what else if anything do you 
intend to do regarding smell mitigation? Other than the nice smelling plants such as hyacinth and mint, an 
expiration odor control misting technology which oscillates and sprays a mist of organic materials. Thayer 
reiterated September is the month when odor may become an issue.  

Anonymous: According to the Town of Harvard Bylaw 125-21D, a marijuana cultivator needs to seek a special 
permit from the Planning Board.  Where does that fit into your permitting process? Mensing said they will apply 
with the Planning Board as soon as they have a better sense of when a Community Host Agreement is forth 
coming. Both the Select Board and Planning Board process may happen simultaneously.  
 
Stephen Morris: Will the town and committee’s get to examine the full filing that you make to the CCC as well as 
your standard operating procedures? Mensing said all information being submitted is public record. The security 
plan will be reviewed with the Police Chief.  

The Select Board thanked Mensing and Thayer for their thorough presentation.  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:20pm. 

 



Select Board Minutes                                                                   1                                                                            July 7, 2020 
 

Select Board Minutes 
Tuesday, July 7, 2020 
6:30pm 

The Select Board Regular Meeting was held virtually in accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order 
Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L.c.30A. S.20. 

Select Board participants:  
Chair Alice von Loesecke, Rich Maiore, Kara Minar, Stu Sklar, Lucy Wallace 

Town Department attendees: 
Town Administrator Tim Bragan, Assistant Town Administrator/HR Director Marie Sobalvarro, Executive 
Assistant Julie Doucet, Police Chief Ed Denmark, DPW Director Tim Kilhart 

Additional participants:  
National Grid Rep. Javier Morales 

By a roll call vote, Wallace – aye, Maiore – Aye, Minar – Aye, von Loesecke – Aye, Sklar – aye, the board voted 
unanimously to enter into executive session at 6:30pm, as authorized by Chapter 30A, Section 21.4 to discuss 
the deployment of security personnel or devices, or strategies with respect thereto. The board will reconvene 
into open session.  

National Grid Pole Hearing – Mass Ave & Pond Rd 
Bragan noted he is working with National Grid on the pole located in the Bromfield driveway. He explained an 
easement will be necessary for the fall Annual Town Meeting.  

The hearing was opened and National Grid Rep. Javier Morales explained the petitions are for several pole 
locations at the intersection of Pond Rd and Mass Ave. They are necessary to accommodate the driveway for the 
new Hildreth Elementary School. They discussed how the proposed pole locations may be impacted by the new 
stonewall and sidewalks in that same area. They decided prior to any approvals Morales will meet with the DPW 
Director again. They will also consult with the Town Planner and the Library Trustees. By a roll call vote, Minar – 
aye, Sklar – aye, Maiore – aye, Wallace – aye, von Loesecke – aye, the board voted unanimously to continue the 
hearing so further information can be collected before approval of petitions.  
 
Appointments 
Historical Commission 
By a roll call vote, Wallace –aye, von Loesecke – aye, Minar – aye, Maiore – aye, Sklar – aye, the board voted 
unanimously to appoint Matthew McRae to the Historical Commission.  

Commission on Disabilities 
By a roll call vote, Wallace –aye, Maiore – aye, von Loesecke – aye, Minar – aye, Sklar – aye, the board voted 
unanimously to appoint Toni Spacciapoli to the Commission on Disabilities. 

Minutes 
By a roll call vote, Wallace –aye, Maiore – aye, von Loesecke – aye, Minar – aye, Sklar – aye, the board voted 
unanimously approve minutes of  6/9 & 6/16, as presented Wallace.  



Select Board Minutes                                                                   2                                                                            July 7, 2020 
 

Town Administrator Report 
Bragan reported he is attending a meeting on state revenue figures tomorrow.  

Bragan reported on the opening of Town Hall with just a few hours to start and then to regular hours on Monday, 
July 20th.  He is confident the proper precautions are in place.  

Bragan noted recent guidance from the Governor on youth sports has caused confusion therefore he is meeting 
with Park & Rec Chair Bob O’Shea. 

Bragan reported the finance team is working on the year end closure. Lori team end of year closure. He asked the 
board to hold a short meeting next week to act on necessary department transfers.  

Insurance Advisory Committee 
Assistant Town Administrator/HR Director Marie Sobalvarro said this committee is defined in Chapter 32B Section 
3 as representatives from various employee groups that make recommendations on insurance plans. Sobalvarro 
has provided information to the Massachusetts Interlock Insurance Association (MIIA) and they responded 
favorably to being able to offer quotes. She noted two communities have recently moved out of the Minuteman 
Nashoba Health Group (MNHG) to MIIA for their health insurance needs. The board members agreed it is worth 
investigating. By a roll call vote, Wallace –aye, Maiore – aye, von Loesecke – aye, Minar – aye, Sklar – aye, the 
board voted unanimously to solicit health insurance quotes on behalf of the town. This committee will provide a 
formal recommendation on their findings to the Select Board.  

Ayer Road construction project 
DPW Director reported the 10% design meeting went well. Members of the public were able to ask questions and 
TEC Engineers gave a good presentation recommending alternative 3 as the best option. This option does not 
require easements or land takings and has little environmental impacts. Kara Minar and Stu Sklar continue to be 
perplexed about removal of the roundabout from this plan. They were able to speak with reps from the 
Department of Transportation (DOT) and went through prior understandings and presented certain pieces that 
were deliberated when the roundabout was previously negotiated into the plan. In addition, Minar and Sklar 
reminded the DOT of other challenges with the area around the post office. As far as a land swap with the 
Conservation Commission they were assured this would not be a big hurdle. Minar and Sklar emphasized the need 
for this project to provide long term viability, function and traffic calming. Wallace wondered if the design 
meeting just held would need to happen again if a roundabout is added. Kilhart said the 10% meeting is not 
required therefore any revisions can occur at the 25% design meeting. Everyone agreed this is an important 
project that must be done right. Kilhart will set up a conference call with DOT, Minar and Sklar in an effort to 
finalize the project. By a roll call vote, Wallace –aye, Maiore – aye, von Loesecke – aye, Minar – aye, Sklar – aye, 
the board voted unanimously to approve alternative 3 with and understanding the specific plan type may include 
a roundabout.  

Conservation Commission appointments 
After multiple discussions with several people von Loesecke offered to make a motion to take no action on this 
item. She reminded the board that their appointment policy states a recommendation from the commission is 
required and since the Select Board has not received a formal recommendation from the commission no action 
should be taken. She suggested the Select Board defer to their August 4th meeting which allows time for the 
commission to provide their input. The Select Board members agreed.  



Select Board Minutes                                                                   3                                                                            July 7, 2020 
 

By a roll call vote, Maiore – aye, Wallace – aye, Sklar – aye, Minar – aye, von Loesecke – aye, the board voted 
unanimously to extend current appointments on the Conservation Commission until August 4th pending 
recommendation from the Conservation Commission.  

Select Board Reports 
Von Loesecke reported the Budget Working Group is awaiting the state budget. They do have plans in place to 
cover a $500,000 budget shortfall and will need additional input if this figure increases.  

Sklar was pleased to report the data on the Save Money Reduce Trash (SMART) program indicates a decrease in 
solid waste disposal and an increase in recycling which is very encouraged. The downside is costs for recycling 
have increased causing a need to increase the Transfer Station sticker prices. He offered kudos to Harvard 
residents on their efforts to support recycling. Sklar reported along with Select Board member Rich Maiore they   
delivered bags to 421 senior households.  

Bragan confirmed the board will not need to meet on July 21st but will need to have a quick meeting on July 14th 
to address department transfers.  

Sklar reported the War Monument Restoration Committee will begin plans to restore the World War II Korean 
War monument near the Harvard General Store.  

The meeting was adjourned at 8:30pm. 

Documents referenced: 
National Grid pole petition requests – dated 5.28.2020 
McRae vol form – dated 6.5.2020 
Spacciapoli vol form – dated 6.15.2020 
Insurance Advisory Committee – dated 7.9.2020 

 

  

 
 
 
 



Strategic Planning Session Minutes                                     1                                                                               July 9, 2020 
 

Strategic Planning Session 
Hildreth House front porch 
15 Elm Street 
Thursday, July 9, 2020 
9:00am 

Town Meetings during Covid pandemic 
The Select Board began by discussing the outdoor Annual Town Meeting (ATM) held in June. They decided an 
outdoor venue is preferable for the fall ATM instructing town administration to investigate other less expensive 
options. The fall ATM will be held in October either on the 3rd or 17th. 
 
Fiscal 21 Budget 
The FY21 budget will require action at the fall ATM. Town Administrator Tim Bragan advised the board to adjust 
the budget for the worst case scenario in anticipation of the state budgets trending down due to the impact of the 
Covid pandemic. They realize if local aid comes in lower than anticipated reductions in staff and hours will likely 
be necessary.  

They discussed considering policies with respect to use of Free Cash and/or OPEB funds to assist with operating 
budget shortfalls especially during a financial crisis. 

Delivery of Town Services  
The Select Board members agreed Zoom Meetings actually provide greater access to meetings for members of the 
public. They continue to advocate for the ability of residents to purchase punch cards at the Transfer Station and 
brainstormed ideas to make purchasing of trash bags more accessible.  
 
Revenue Generation 
The Select Board will investigate how the town can generate revenue in unconventional ways. They will consider 
creation of a subcommittee to work on this.  

Planning 
A progress report on the Master Plan will be requested from the Town Planner to be completed prior to the 
September All Boards meeting. The Select Board will work with their liaison assignments to prioritize goals for the 
coming year such as the Planning Board focusing efforts on form based coding and mid-range/ downsize/starter 
housing. All agreed Select Board support is crucial in these areas.  

Operational 
For the Select Board annual appointment process the board revised their policy to read notification to the Select 
Board by February 1st of those positions up for reappointment, more liaison involvement in this process, a May 1st 
deadline for new volunteer applications and board/committee recommendations by June 1st for appointments. All 
involved will focus on agreed upon criteria blending institutional knowledge while encouraging new volunteers.   

Additional items  
Hildreth House Phase II: seek feedback from CoA as to next steps, consult with Facilities Manager, other locations 
in town they can use 
Old library building: tarp roof for now, reassess future use of building, market analysis for possible sale of building 
 



Strategic Planning Session Minutes                                     2                                                                               July 9, 2020 
 

Bromfield ramp: school department will need to investigate less expensive options. 
Bromfield House: sell for removal from location or destroy, town owned land to be used as a parking area to 
accommodate MBTA riders. On a Minar/Sklar motion, the board voted unanimously for disposition of the 
Bromfield House for structure to be sold or removed and land kept for municipal purposes.   
Devens: framework committee delayed will work with consultant for MOU, update in the fall 
Police Department: more visibility for speeding, regular visits to dead-end (Still River-Depot Rd) and continued 
traffic monitoring. 

The Select Board will revisit set goals in November. They updated their liaison assignments. 

Board Reorganization 
Rich Maiore nominated Alice von Loesecke for another term as Chair.  

Lucy Wallace nominated Kara Minar for Vice Chair. 

Stu Sklar nominated Rich Maiore as Clerk. 

Von Loesecke nominated Rich Maiore for Vice Chair.  

The board voted unanimously Alice von Loesecke as Chair.  

The board voted Kara Minar as Vice Chair.  
3-2 (Minar, Wallace, Sklar – aye, von Loesecke & Maiore – nay)  

The board voted unanimously Rich Maiore as Clerk. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 12:00pm. 

 



Select Board Minutes 
Tuesday, July 14, 2020 
9:30am 

The Select Board Regular Meeting was held virtually in accordance with the Governor’s Executive 
Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L.c.30A. S.20. 

Select Board participants:  
Chair Alice von Loesecke, Kara Minar, Stu Sklar, Lucy Wallace 
Rich Maiore was absent 

Town official participants: 
Town Administrator Tim Bragan, Assistant Town Administrator/HR Director Marie Sobalvarro, 
Executive Assistant Julie Doucet 

Inter Department Transfers 
Bragan explained in November of 2016 legislation was approved allowing cities and towns the ability to 
transfer appropriations between town departments. He is requesting the board approve end of year 
transfers in the amount of $8,133.00 from the communications expense account. By a roll call vote, 
Wallace – aye, von Loesecke – aye, Sklar –aye, Minar – aye, the board voted unanimously to approve 
transfers from the communication expense account of $2,323 to elections expense, $690 fire call pay & 
stipends, $3729 building inspector salary & expense and $1,391 street lights. 

The meeting was adjourned at 9:45am.  
 

 





Town of Harvard
13 Ayer Road

Phone: (978) 456-4100

Volunteer Form
Good Government Starts with You

Date Submitted: July 7, 2020

Name: Kerry  Shrives

Home Address: 91 Old Mill Road
HARVARD, MA 01451

Mailing Address: 91 Okd Mill Rd
Harvard

Phone Number(s):

Email Address: kshrives@gmail.com

Current Occupation/Employer: Senior Vice President/Senior Appraiser at Skinner, Inc. 

Have you previously been a member of a Board, Committee or Commission (either in the Town of Harvard or elsewhere)?No
If yes, please list the Board name and your approximate dates of service:

Are you a registered voter? 	 Yes

Do you, your spouse, or your employer have any current or potential business relationship with the Town of Harvard
that could create a conflict of interest?No

If YES, please describe the possible conflict:

Narrative: As a longtime resident of Harvard, I am interested in serving on the Bare Hill Pond Watershed

Management Committee to help in its goals to preserve this important local resource and help

with awareness and community education for environmentally conscious practices within the

watershed. 

Board(s) / Committee(s): ___BARE HILL POND WATERSHED MGMT. COMMITTEE

Page 1/1



OFFICE OF THE  

CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
13 AYER ROAD HARVARD, MA 01451   978-456-4100 EXT.321   www.harvard.ma.us 

 
 

 

July 16, 2020 
 
Alice von Loesecke, Chair 
Harvard Select Board 
13 Ayer Road 
Harvard, MA 01451 
 
 
RE: Fiscal Year 2021 Conservation Commission Recommendations for  
       Re-Appointments & Appointments   
 
Dear Ms. von Loesecke, 
 
At the July 16, 2020 meeting of the Harvard Conservation Commission the members discussed what they 
believe should be the re-appointments of Janet Waldron, Jim Burns and Mark Shaw.  The Commission 
has reviewed Article III Elected and Appointed Town Agencies, of the Harvard Charter, 2018, specifically 
Section 3-1(e)3 Appointed Agency Positions as it relates to vacancies.  With no definition within the 
Charter for the term vacancy, we turned to Merriam-Webster’s definition, which defines vacancy as “a 
vacant office, post or tenancy” and vacant as “not occupied by an incumbent@”.  The Commission had 
previously discussed these re-appointments at their May 21, 2020 meeting, at which point all three 
members expressed interest in being reappointed to the Commission, at which point the Commission 
voted unanimously to recommend their re-appointment to the Select Board.   
 
In early June, the Executive Assistant was informed that the Associate Member, Derek Beard, was not 
seeking re-appointment. After discussing the receipt of three new volunteer forms with the Chair, Don 
Ritchie, the Land Use Administrator requested, through the Select Board’s Executive Assistant, that the 
Select Board delay this appointment for the Associate Member until such time as the Commission could 
conduct interviews in-person, as opposed to virtually, thinking that could occur in July.  Believing the 
associate was the only vacancy on the Commission, incumbent members were surprised to learn they 
would now need to be interviewed along with the new applicants by the Select Board at a special meeting 
on June 30, 2020.  With no recommendation as yet from the Commission on filling the vacant associate 
member position, the Select Board opted to extend the terms of the incumbents to August 4, 2020, 
allowing time for the Commission to make a recommendation.   
 
The Commission voted unanimously on July 15, 2020 to make the following recommendation to the Select 
Board: the reappointment of Janet Waldron, Jim Burns and Mark Shaw, each to a three-year term and the 
appointment of Eve Wittenberg as the associate member to a one-year term.   
 
For the Commission, 
 

DON RITCHIE 

 
Don Ritchie, 
Chair  

 







   

 

 

BOARD OF HEALTH 
13 Ayer Road 
Harvard, MA  01451 
Phone:  978) 456-4100, ext. 328 
Email:  boh@harvard.ma.us 
Website:  www.harvard.ma.us 

 

 

   
 

 
MEMO 
 

To:    Alice Von Loesecke, Chair, Select Board (via e-mail)  

From:  Sharon McCarthy, Chair, Board of Health 

Date:   July 28, 2020 

Re:   Transfer Station Committee            

 

The Board of Health requests clarification on the duties and composition of the Transfer Station 
Committee going forward.  The original charge of the Select Board to this committee was to 
“guide any implementation plan” for increasing recycling and reducing the volume of household 
waste handled by the transfer station.  The committee successfully completed the 
implementation of the SMART program.  The BOH requests that the Select Board evaluate the 
current and future responsibilities of this committee as well as the optimum composition to fulfill 
those responsibilities.  Currently, there is no member of the BOH on that committee.  The 
COVID-19 pandemic has meant greatly increased activities for the BOH thus, we must be 
cautious regarding committing to further committee responsibilities without clarification of the 
role of the Transfer Station Committee.   

The BOH would welcome the opportunity to discuss this topic when it is on your agenda.  The 
BOH looks forward to hearing from you. 

 



  

BOARD OF HEALTH 
13 Ayer Road 

 Harvard, MA  01451 
 Telephone   (978) 456-4100 ext. 328 
 Email  boh@harvard.ma.us 
 Website www.harvard.ma.us 

 
 

   
 
MEMO 
 

 
To:    Alice Von Loesecke, Chair, Select Board (via e-mail)  

From:  Sharon McCarthy, Chair, Board of Health  

Date:   July 29, 2020 

Re:    PFAS Testing of Well on Ryan Land         

 
It has been brought to the attention of the Board of Health that PFAS have been detected at a 
private well near the Ryan Land.  This private well did not exceed the DEP proposed standard of 
20 ppt or the EPA standard of 70 ppt for PFAS.  There is a well on the Ryan Land which serves 
the DPW facility. The BOH recommends that this well be tested to ensure the safety of town 
employees.  Further, all other Harvard municipal wells have been tested for PFAS.   
 
At the Board of Health meeting on July 28, 2020 it was unanimously voted to recommend the 
Select Board request the Devens Environmental Base Realignment and Closure (BRAC), 
Environmental Restoration Program to test this well.  In the past, the Army has been generous 
with its testing program; I do not know if it is still possible to request additional testing.  If 
approved by the Select Board, the BOH will make such a request for testing and inform the 
Select Board of the response. 
 

  




	SELECT BOARD                    AGENDA                Tuesday, August 4, 2020                        7:00pm       The Select Board Regular Meeting is being held virtually in accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order Suspend...
	Memo SB Transfer Station Comm BOH Reps 072820.pdf
	MEMO

	08.04.2020 SELECT BOARD AGENDA - revised.pdf
	SELECT BOARD                    AGENDA                Tuesday, August 4, 2020                        7:00pm       The Select Board Regular Meeting is being held virtually in accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order Suspend...

	Memo SB Recommending PFAS Testing of Ryan Land Well.pdf
	MEMO




